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Copyright notice 
The information below was supplied in response to an Access to Information (ATI) request. It is the copyright 
of the Veterinary Medicines Directorate. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including for private 
study and non-commercial research, and for any other purpose authorised by an exception in current 
copyright law. Documents (except photographs or logos) can be also used in the UK without requiring 
permission for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use, for example commercial publication, would 
require the permission of the copyright holder.  
 

 
ATI 319 

 
Request 

From: [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA] 
Sent: 6 November 2014 16:02 
To: post master 
Subject: Diazinon (Dalrymple) 
 
Dear  Sirs 
 
We are seeking to find out which companies (manufacturers)  has the DMF numbers for 
Diazinon    --0474  and 0712 ?  used in sheep dip products VM12597/4028  and VM 
14016/4007 ? 
 
Your help would be appreciated 
 
Many thanks and regards 
  

VMD Reply 
Sent: 17 November 2014 
To:  [Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA] 
Subject: Diazinon (Dalrymple) 
  
Thank you for your email to our postmaster email address, dated 6 November 2014. 
 
We are dealing with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 
 
Your Request 
 
You asked which companies (manufacturers) has the DMF numbers for Diazinon -- 0474 
and 0712 used in sheep dip products VM12597/4028 and VM 14016/4007.    
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Our Reply 
 
We fully recognise and respect the obligations imposed by the FOIA on the VMD to act in 
a manner that is transparent and open in the public interest.  However, we judge that 
Section 43 of the FOIA applies in this case. Section 43 exempts information whose 
disclosure would be likely to prejudice the commercial interests of any person. Section 43 
is not an absolute exemption and is subject to the public interest test.  We have very 
carefully considered the arguments for and against disclosure of these names and have 
come to the view that the public interest favours maintaining the exemption. We take the 
view that by naming the companies we would be likely to weaken their position in a 
competitive environment by revealing market-sensitive information or information of 
potential usefulness to their competitors.  
  
Furthermore, Section 41 also applies as commercial entities are required by law to 
provide the information in question.  The market as a whole benefits from establishing 
and upholding a robust process for marketing authorisations; this in turn requires 
appropriate protection of confidentiality, and the honouring of expectations of 
confidentiality. 
  
We consider such factors weigh against the public interest in disclosing the information in 
question. Publishing such information could undermine the veterinary pharmaceuticals 
industry’s trust in the regulatory process as well as the companies’ commercial position.  
This could lead to companies becoming unwilling to place product on the UK market, 
which would have a detrimental impact on animal welfare. 
 
Our Service 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish 
to make a complaint, you may request an internal review within two calendar months of 
the date of this e-mail. If you would like to request an internal review please write to 
[Redacted under section 40 of the FOIA] at the VMD via ati@vmd.defra.gsi.gov.uk. If you 
are not content with the outcome of the internal review you have the right to apply directly 
to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 
contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
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